Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Vernon Black <VBlack@Hungry-Horse.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2013 8:09 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Emailing: Cambrian Mgmt Renata 16 State Comm No. 001 C144 & Work Plan.pdf
Attachments: Cambrian Mgmt Renata 16 State Comm No. 001 C144 & Work Plan.pdf

Hello Mike,

| think our foreman is getting ready to move onto this job in the next few days. Are we clear to get started?

Vernon

From: Vernon Black

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 4:32 PM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'

Subject: Emailing: Cambrian Mgmt Renata 16 State Comm No. 001 C144 & Work Plan.pdf

Good Evening Mike,

| appreciate you taking the time to meet with me this morning to discuss the C144 and the Closure Work Plan for the
above referenced location. With your approval, we'll get started with the closure process as outlined in the attached
documents. As always, I'll keep you informed of our progress.

Thanks,

Vernon K. Black
Hungry Horse, LLC
PO Box 1058
Hobbs, NM 88241
575 393 3386 office
575 631 2253 cell



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 9:50 AM

To: ‘Vernon Black'

Subject: RE: Emailing: Cambrian Mgmt Renata 16 State Comm No. 001 C144 & Work Plan.pdf
Vernon,

I hope i haven’t held you up on this. You are approved to commence closure ops.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Vernon Black [mailto:VBlack@Hungry-Horse.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2013 8:09 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Emailing: Cambrian Mgmt Renata 16 State Comm No. 001 C144 & Work Plan.pdf

Hello Mike,

I think our foreman is getting ready to move onto this job in the next few days. Are we clear to get started?

Vernon

From: Vernon Black

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 4:32 PM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'

Subject: Emailing: Cambrian Mgmt Renata 16 State Comm No. 001 C144 & Work Plan.pdf

Good Evening Mike,

I appreciate you taking the time to meet with me this morning to discuss the C144 and the Closure Work Plan for the
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Vernon,

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:34 AM

Vernon Black <VBlack@Hungry-Horse.com> (VBlack@Hungry-Horse.com)
Cambrian Management Pit

I had the Cambrian Pit closure file in my hand this morning so | better send this while | am thinking about it. As for the
paper work to close it out, use that same C-144 form and fill out blocks 21-25 on the last page. Skip block 23 as it does
not apply and not all of the little boxes in block 24 will apply. Also, fill out an initial and final C-141, maybe a closure
report outlining what was done and all of the analytical data. When you get ready to fill out the forms, if you have any
questions, give me a shout. Not everything on the C-141 will apply either, for instance release volumes, date of release,
etc. | think this will work to close this out, but again, if you have any questions give me a call or come by the office.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: _ Vernon Black <VBlack@Hungry-Horse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 12:06 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; WA Baker

Subject: RE: Cambrian Management Pit

Mike,

Thanks for your help, I'll get this done and get it to you.
1’
WA, T

I'll try to get this put together in the next few days. I'll be needing your autograph on a couple of things, so I'll send them
to you when | get the forms filled out. Once done, 'll put it all together in a simple report and have a copy for you and
for Mike at NM OCD.

Vernon ‘

From: Bratcher, Mike;EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 9:34 AM

To: Vernon Black

Subject: Cambrian Management Pit

Vernon,

I had the Cambrian Pit.closure file in my hand this morning so | better send this while | am thinking about it. As for the
paper work to close it-out, use that same C-144 form and fill out blocks 21-25 on the last page. Skip block 23 as it does
not apply and not all of the little boxes in block 24 will apply. Also, fill out an initial and final C-141, maybe a closure
report outlining what y/as done and all of the analytical data. When you get ready to fill out the forms, if you have any
questions, give me a shout. Not everything on the C-141 will apply either, for instance release volumes, date of release,
etc. I think this will work to close this out, but again, if you have any questions give me a call or come by the office.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street -
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Vernon Black <VBlack@Hungry-Horse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 10:03 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; WA Baker

Subject: Cambrian Mgmt's Renata 16 State Comm No. 001

Good Morning Gentlemen,

I have completed the closing report for the pit closure at the above referenced location. | am putting hard copies in the
mail for each of you today. | think you will have them by Friday. Let me know if there’s anything else you need.

It has been a pleasure working with you on this project and | look forward to the next one.

Vernon K. Black
Hungry Horse, LLC

PO Box 1058

Hobbs, NM 88241

575 393 3386 office
575631 2253 cell :



